
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT OF GREATER CHICAGO 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration, DATE:   December 16, 2024 

   Diversity Section 

TO:   John P. Murray, Director of Maintenance and Operations 

FROM:  Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Acting Diversity Administrator 

SUBJECT: Goal Review for Contract 24-988-11, Specialty Railroad Grade 

Crossing Signal System Services in the Stickney Service Area 

The Diversity Section has evaluated the subject contract for affirmative action goals. The total 

estimated cost is $946,843. We reviewed the scope of work, estimate, specifications, and the 

District’s MBE/WBE/VBE database. Due to the lack of available firms with 49 CFR Part 214 

training and the ability to conduct FRA inspections and testing, we conclude that affirmative 

action goals are not recommended for this contract. Therefore, Appendix D and Appendix V 

should not be included. 

If you have any questions, please contact Diversity Officer, Desirée Foster, at extension 14036. 

RLM:DAF 

Attachment 

cc:   LoCascio, Cornier, Morakalis, Lopez, Valdez, Cavarretta, Kunath, Montgomery, file 


